

Talia N. Wallace

talia224@yahoo.com

OBJECTIVE

Registered Nurse. Desire a position that will further enhance my skills in this capacity. My four years of prior military experience and current education in addition to my experience as a cardiac nurse will be an asset to your organization by ensuring accurate, concise and necessary patient care.

EMPLOYMENT

REGISTERED NURSE YEARS EMPLOYED (2006- PRESENT)
PACU, SHARP MARY BIRCH HOSPITAL FOR WOMEN *SAN DIEGO, CALIFORNIA*

- Staff nurse for PACU for post OB/GYN surgeries to include post op plastic surgery procedures and the extubation of patients. Job duties also included surgical admission for scheduled cesarean sections and emergent gynecological procedures. Educated patients on possible post-operative complications. **ACLS and NRP certified.**

REGISTERED NURSE YEARS EMPLOYED (2001 - 2002)
Cardiac Stepdown, Sentara Norfolk General Hospital *Norfolk, Virginia*

- Staff nurse for cardiac stepdown patients. Patient population primarily post cardiac catheterization with interventional procedures. Also post cardio-thoracic surgery patients, congestive heart failure, end stage renal disease, congenital heart defects and other acute cardiac patients. **ACLS Certified**

MEDICAL ASSISTANT YEARS EMPLOYED (1998 - 99)
Sentara Healthcare *Great Bridge, Virginia*

- < - Assisted Family Practice Physician with care of 40 patients per day. Duties included Phlebotomy, IV therapy, 12-Lead EKG, vital signs and O2 therapy.
- < - Also assisted with lab interpretation and patient education on diet and diagnostic test results.
- < - Assisted with aseptic procedures with physician.
- < - Involved with training of newly hired personnel on standards of procedure at facility.

HOSPITAL CORPSMAN YEARS EMPLOYED (1995-97)
MCAS New River Medical Clinic *Camp Lejeune, North Carolina*

- < - Responsible for the health care of over 30 Marines and Sailors, both ambulatory and acute care per day. Duties included phlebotomy, IV Therapy, vital signs.

- < - Examined and diagnosed patients under the immediate supervision of Flight Surgeons.
- < - Leading Supervisor of the Physical Examinations Department which administered 50 flight physicals and 75 general military physicals per week. Duties involved eye examinations, audiograms and assisted in pap-smear examinations for all female Marines and Sailors.
- < - Established a Women's Health Clinic for gynecological examinations for all female military personnel on the Marine Corps Air Station.

HOSPITAL CORPSMAN

Branch Medical Clinic, MCRD

YEARS EMPLOYED (1993 - 95)

Beaufort, South Carolina

- < - Responsible for the health care of over 500 Marines and Sailors, both ambulatory and acute care. Duties included phlebotomy, IV therapy, vital signs.
- < - Examined and diagnosed patients under the immediate supervision of Physicians and Physician Assistants.
- < - Organized and monitored an Immunizations Clinic ensuring that all military personnel's immunizations were current.

EDUCATION

1990-1993

Dr. Phillips High School

Orlando, Florida

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA

1993-1994

Hospital Corpsman School of Great Lakes, Illinois after graduation from USN Boot Camp

1996-1998

Campbell University

Buies Creek, North Carolina

ASSOCIATE DEGREE, LIBERAL ARTS

1999-2001

Norfolk State University

Norfolk, Virginia

ASSOCIATES OF SCIENCE DEGREE, NURSING

REFERENCE

Furnished upon request